

Vanessa Fahed

Contact

Address

Zouk Mikael

Phone

+961 76982573

Email

vanessa.fh@live.com

Additional Skills

- Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, Power Point)
- Adobe Premiere
- Adobe Lightroom
- Photoshop fix

Professional Summary

I am a very motivated and energetic person who is a great team player, always aiming to evolve and develop myself in the workspace. I have experienced many professional fields, which allowed me to gather various skills and knowledge. In addition, I have worked with a variety of people, which gave me flexibility and an insight into different cultures. My many experiences taught me to work under pressure and manage situations in order to reach the best possible outcome.

Work Experience

2021-2022

Holdal, Pupa

Beauty Advisor

- Help clients find products they're looking for in the store
- Ensure proper presentation of products on shelves
- Demonstrate proper use of makeup and skin care products

2019-2020

Ego Group

Sales Manager

- Delivering customer Service
- Maintaining customer relations
- · Ensuring monthly target achievement
- · Managing a team of 3 people
- · Reporting to upper Management periodically
- Providing feedback on product selection

2017-2019

Porsche Club

Showroom executive/Operator

- Assist clients through transferring calls, answering questions, and providing information
- Maintain a well displayed showroom
- Keep a registry of the VIP clients
- Handle all transactions of the showroom allowance budget

2014-2022

Freelance

Makeup Artist for commercials, short movies, documentaries and music videos

- · Leading assistants on set
- Applying makeup on actors according to the script, including SFX
- Working under pressure and with a strict deadlines

2015-2017

ABC

Sales executive

- Maintaining customer satisfaction by providing excellent service
- Conducting daily opening and closing check-up routines
- · Stock Control and management
- · Achieving monthly target goals by using upselling techniques

Freelance

Giogio Armani, Estee Lauder, Argo Tea, Kent, Winston, Oliver & Co.Podium Brands Promoter

- Promoting brands through podiums
- Driving sales by interacting with customers and potential clients
- Reaching daily sales target

Education

2013-2017

Al Kafaat University

BA in Audio Visual

Languages

Arabic — Excellent

English — Excellent

French — Excellent

References

Available upon request